Patricia J. McGuire

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Patricia J. McGuire; Ben Berolzheimer

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Comprehensive Plan Task Force Application

Comprehensive Plan Task Force Application

First Name

Last Name
Address1

Address2

City

State

Zip

Telephone Number

E-mail Adresss

How are you connected to
the Town of Carrboro?

If OTHER, please explain
Are you a student?

If YES, where are you
currently enrolled?

Are you involved in any
community groups?

If YES, please name
them.

Margaret

Lillie

127 Viburnum Way
Field not completed.
Carrboro

North Carolina
27510
919-923-4885

mrlillie@gmail.com

Resident of the Town

Field not completed.
No

Field not completed.

Yes

Cast Member of the Affordable Housing Musical and Volunteer
at Community Empowerment Fund



Please share a few
sentences of your vision
for Carrboro.

What skills, networks, or
expertise will you bring
to the planning process?

Demographic Information

| was born and raised in Carrboro and lived in Carrboro as a
young professional. After 5 years in Durham, | have moved
back to Carrboro and | want to be involved in the future of my
beloved town. | have always been proud to come from a liberal
town in the South but also am aware that even in the most
liberal of towns we always need to be checking our systems to
ensure they are supportive of all residents. | want to raise my
young daughter in a town that practices what it preaches by
giving voices to marginalized groups and by choosing basic
quality of life over pure economic gain.

1. While | have just moved back to Carrboro officially, | have
been engaged in local politics and have many formal and
informal connections to change makers in the Carrboro
community through the Affordable Housing Musical and
through the Community Empowerment Fund. Through my work
with the musical and CEF, | am also fully aware at how
complicated issues like housing can be and | want to continue
to take part in those conversations.

2. | would bring an analytical lens to the Comprehensive Plan
Task Force. | work in program evaluation research and
understand what sort of questions we need to be asking to
assess whether we think programs or policies will work/are
working.

3. I know the importance of stakeholder engagement and
listening to all perspectives before making a final decision.

I am currently the research coordinator for three program
evaluations in Ghana, Kenya, and Tanzania and my job is to
coordinate with various programmatic, research, and
government stakeholders to insure data is being ethically
collected, interpreted, and disseminated.

4. For the past 3 years, | have served on the Diversity and
Inclusion Committee of the Duke Global Health Institute (my
workplace). This committee not only brings people together for
events to explore local and global inequalities, but we also
have engaged with the Duke community and Duke Global
Health leadership about how to make the institute more
inclusive. This committee has also supported me in taking the
Racial Equity Institute training.

The Town of Carrboro wishes to ensure that the Comprehensive Planning
Committee is openly equal to all residents who wish to contribute. The following



Patricia J. McGuire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, June 18, 2020 5:31 PM

Patricia J. McGuire; Ben Berolzheimer

Online Form Submittal: Comprehensive Plan Task Force Application

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

Mariah
Wozniak

104 W Main St
Apt. 3
Carrboro

NC

27510
7572187466

wozniak.mariah@gmail.com

Resident of the Town

Field not completed.
Yes

| am currently a master's student enrolled in UNC's department
of city and regional planning. | am specializing in land use and
environmental planning.

No

I am not involved in any community groups at the moment, but
| did sit in on several EAB meetings this spring for a class
project. As a result of this project, | am also familiar with
Carrboro's Community Climate Action Plan.



Please share a few Carrboro is an inclusive community that attracts residents,

sentences of your vision  businesses, and visitors from various backgrounds. The Town

for Carrboro. is equitable, sustainable, and actively committed to antiracist
beliefs and actions.

What skills, networks, or  As a graduate student studying city and regional planning, |

expertise will you bring bring a host of knowledge and experience related to the

to the planning process?  comprehensive planning process itself. This knowledge
includes methods for effective community engagement and
experience with vision, goal, agenda, and policy setting. |
understand the importance of developing a comprehensive
plan that allows for interconnectedness with Carrboro's other
planning document, including the Community Climate Action
Plan. I also have skills like demographic data analysis, site
planning, and GIS mapping that will be of benefit to the
Comprehensive Plan Task Force.

Demographic Information

The Town of Carrboro wishes to ensure that the Comprehensive Planning
Committee is openly equal to all residents who wish to contribute. The following
information will help ensure that the group reflects our unique and diverse Town.
The information you submit below is completely voluntary; you do not have to fill it
out if you do not want to. We value your diversity.

Race White
Ethnicity Field not completed.
Gender Identity Female

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Thursday, June 18, 2020 5:24 PM
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

Sarah

Dickson

430 N Greensboro Street
Unit 407

Carrboro

NC

27510

7046183598

Sarahrossdickson@gmail.com

Resident of the Town

Field not completed.
No

Field not completed.

No

Field not completed.



Please share a few Building upon the vibrant community aspects in Carrboro that

sentences of your vision  are already in place and strengthening them. This looks like

for Carrboro. being intentional about land use in the town and the creation of
future space. Working to create inviting areas for public
gatherings and civic participation. Prioritizing projects that
make the town walkable and bike-able. A Carrboro that
celebrates and acknowledges diversity, and prioritizes
inclusivity. A Carrboro that works to create a local economy
that supports this diversity. A Carrboro that has more
affordable housing options. Lastly, a Carrboro that continues to
be innovative and lead the fight against climate change with
proactive policies.

What skills, networks, or  Master of Public Administration, UNC Chapel Hill
expertise will you bring Course work and elective classes taken at UNC’s City and
to the planning process? Regional Planning Department.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 2:29 PM

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

Bob

Taylor

107 Viburnum Way
Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510

9195933003

rgt7670@gmail.com

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

My vision for Carrboro is a vibrant, stable, involved, and
engaged community that supports all of its residents and
welcomes visitors. We have an opportunity to lead the region
and the state on climate action, social justice, and sustainable
economic development.

| currently work on a Disaster Recovery Coordination contract
in the southeastern 12 counties of North Carolina that are
recovering from Hurricanes Matthew, Florence, and Dorian. As
part of that effort, I'm working with numerous funding agencies
that include federal, state, and private foundations. I'm
assisting local communities with resiliency planning and
prioritization as that pertains to infrastructure improvements,
economic development, and housing. | have a strong network
of professionals within different sectors including housing,
planning, water, sewer, and stormwater, and that network
includes individuals in state agencies, private sector, local
government, non-profit organizations, and academia.

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

Race
Ethnicity

Gender Identity

white
non-hispanic

male

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



Patricia J. McGuire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:31 PM

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

Leigh Anne

King

203 Pleasant Drive
Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510

9199232508

laking@clarionassociates.com

Resident of the Town

child attends Carrboro Elementary School too
No

Field not completed.

No

Field not completed.



Please share a few
sentences of your vision
for Carrboro.

What skills, networks, or
expertise will you bring
to the planning process?

Demographic Information

Carrboro will be a connected, inclusive, and affordable
community that maximizes use of sustainable local and
regional transportation modes, supports the upward mobility of
its residents and local businesses, and provides for a high
quality of life through active recreation, green spaces, and
community gatherings and events. Future development will
utilize innovative techniques to achieve green building
objectives and support affordability for residents and
businesses.

I will bring nearly 20 years of city and regional planning
experience, particularly focused on preparing comprehensive
plans for communities throughout the Southeast. | am thrilled at
the chance to be able to use these skills to help create a long
range plan for my favorite little town in the world. While not an
active member of a community group, | follow several and am
willing to help share information to contacts.

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

n/a

Female

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:47 AM

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

Timothy
Richards

301 Pleasant Dr
Apt A

Carrboro

NC

27510
919-748-0202

tarichards@gmail.com

Resident of the Town

Field not completed.
No

Field not completed.

No

Field not completed.



Please share a few A walkable, bicycle-friendly place that has a healthy sense of

sentences of your vision  community and embraces diversity. The built environment,

for Carrboro. community groups, and government services support an
enriching culture and a strong local economy.

What skills, networks, or | am a professional planner with a legal background. | have
expertise will you bring enjoyed living in Carrboro and would like to deepen my
to the planning process? connection to the Town and expand my network. | think

Carrboro is a pretty great place with a lot of assets and
tremendous potential for equitable, sustainable development.
That being said, if you opt for another candidate to achieve a
more diverse task force, | completely support that.

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

Race white
Ethnicity not hispanic or latino
Gender Identity male

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 9:37 AM

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

David

Dixon

506 N Greensboro Street Apt 15

Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510
678-699-3259

davidpdixon1@gmail.com

Resident of the Town

Field not completed.
Yes

UNC-Chapel Hill

Yes

Carrboro Bicycle Coalition, Carrboro Run Club



Please share a few
sentences of your vision
for Carrboro.

What skills, networks, or
expertise will you bring
to the planning process?

Demographic Information

Carrboro is a wonderful place to live and work. However,
moving forward, the town must confront some of the
exclusionary zoning and development approval practices that
prevent denser development in the downtown area. By allowing
for a broader range of housing choices and expanding mixed-
use centers, Carrboro can become an even more inclusive
place for residents throughout the Triangle. The challenges
facing Carrboro over the next twenty years must be considered
through a regional lens, as climate change,

As a student of city and regional planning at UNC and resident
of Carrboro, I've become well-versed in the Carrboro Land Use
Ordinance and existing planning context of the town. My
connection to the university provides a broad range of
resources, as well as connections to the student population,
which drives a significant portion of the rental housing demand.
My experience with the plan creation and community
engagement processes will help to ensure an equitable
articulation of community needs.

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

White
Non-Hispanic

Male

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:30 PM

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

Ina

Stern

422 Waterside Drive
Field not completed.
Carrboro

USA_NC

27510

9192801847

inagailstern@gmail.com

Resident of the Town

Field not completed.
No

Field not completed.

Yes

Project EngAGE, a volunteer organization of senior leaders
under the auspices of the Orange County Dept. on Aging.
Board Member of Spring Valley Homeowners Association
Advisory Board of Charles House



Please share a few
sentences of your vision
for Carrboro.

What skills, networks, or
expertise will you bring
to the planning process?

Demographic Information

| would like to see Carrboro be as welcoming to its senior
citizens as it is to its students. We should have a dynamic plan
for enabling residents to age-in-community--a plan that is
available to seniors of all races, faiths, and economic means.
Within our town there is a wealth of knowledge and life
experience that, when shared with all segments of the
community will enhance the lives of us all--I envision our new
library becoming that safe space that brings us together for the
conversations that have been so difficult in recent days, and in
our past. | see the the vibrancy and local flavor of our
businesses (pre-Covid and after) being used to attract and
support even greater investment in our town in order for us to
intentionally grow and sustain our community. Our parks and
trails have been a balm for our citizens during the pandemic
and | think this new-found appreciation for our natural
environment will help us plan for ensuring these dedicated
urban forests will be here for the next generation.

For most of the nearly 30 years I've lived in Carrboro | was the
Marketing Director and then Associate Publisher of Algonquin
Books of Chapel Hill (which was actually in Carrboro for a good
chunk of that time). | have strong communication and editorial
skills and experience planning events. Since | retired 2 years
ago, I've been involved in Senior Advocacy and am well-versed
in the needs, resilience, and power of the seniors in our midst. |
am also a certified Advance Care Planning facilitator currently
involved in a 5-year equity study at Duke University.

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

female

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, June 16, 2020 9:33 AM

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

Misty

Belser

107 Hogan Woods Circle
Field not completed.
Chapel Hill

NC

27516

919.744.9594

mimigibi@gmail.com

Resident of the Town

Field not completed.
No

Field not completed.

Yes

Member of the Town of Carrboro Arts Committee



Please share a few | see Carrboro as an inclusive and joyful place to live and

sentences of your vision thrive. My vision for the town is a vibrant community oasis

for Carrboro. where residents & businesses support one another. I'd like to
see integrated spaces for work, leisure and the arts to be
integrated and seamless.

What skills, networks, or | am a skilled project manager and sales professional who is
expertise will you bring able to focus, keep people engaged and get things done. | see
to the planning process? big picture concepts and will be able to assist in getting others

to recognize the vision the Comprehensive Planning
Committee puts forward.

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

Race Field not completed.
Ethnicity Field not completed.
Gender Identity female

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



Patricia J. McGuire

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 11:35 PM

To: Patricia J. McGuire; Ben Berolzheimer

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Comprehensive Plan Task Force Application

Comprehensive Plan Task Force Application

First Name Perry

Last Name Haaland

Address1 100 Simpson St
Address2 Field not completed.
City Carrboro

State NC

Zip 27510

Telephone Number 9194372428

E-mail Adresss jigsandreels@gmail.com

How are you connected to  Resident of the Town
the Town of Carrboro?

If OTHER, please explain  Field not completed.
Are you a student? No

If YES, where are you Field not completed.
currently enrolled?

Are you involved in any Yes, No
community groups?

If YES, please name Before the pandemic, | led a bi-weekly Irish session on
them. Thursday nights at Steel String.



Please share a few The pandemic has shown us what a wonderful place Carrboro

sentences of your vision is with less traffic, less noise, more people outside, more

for Carrboro. people exercising, and generally people living here with
enthusiasm. This is our chance to reimagine the future from a
different perspective. | hope we can come together to discover
a future with a vibrant economy and community life but with
less pollution, noise, and traffic. | hope that we can take
advantage of rediscovering our neighbors and community to
forge more common interests and engagement to make
Carrboro a better place for all of us.

What skills, networks, or  Analytical thinking, statistical reasoning, data science, local
expertise will you bring music community, bird watching, walking, biking,
to the planning process? neighborliness, and a general love of Carrboro.

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

Race Caucasian
Ethnicity Scandinavian and Northern European
Gender Identity Male

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 7:31 PM

To: Patricia J. McGuire; Ben Berolzheimer

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Comprehensive Plan Task Force Application

Comprehensive Plan Task Force Application

First Name Abirami

Last Name Raja

Address1 1546 Pathway Drive
Address2 Field not completed.
City Carrboro

State NC

Zip 27510

Telephone Number 919-883-5192

E-mail Adresss abirami.raja@gmail.com

How are you connected to  Resident of the Town
the Town of Carrboro?

If OTHER, please explain  Field not completed.
Are you a student? No

If YES, where are you Field not completed.
currently enrolled?

Are you involved in any  Yes
community groups?

If YES, please name Voices (formerly Chapel Hill Community Chorus)
them.



Please share a few Carrboro strives to be an vibrant community where people want

sentences of your vision  to live, work and play. Our Plan must articulate the WHY of

for Carrboro. Carrboro - it must be comprehensive, in all senses of the word
- and provide a guide for the Alderman and Town officials when
making decisions.

What skills, networks, or | am a CPA and serve on the board of directors for the NC CPA

expertise will you bring Association (NCACPA). | am connected to the issues of

to the planning process?  residents as a member of my HOA Board. | am a parent of two
children who attend CES.

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

Race Asian
Ethnicity Indian
Gender Identity Female

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 6:33 PM

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

Justin

Haslett

1201 Cypress Road
Field not completed.
Chapel HIll

NC

27517

6199727974

HASLETTJ@EMAIL.UNC.EDU

Other

| am an engaged and interested member of the Chapel Hill
Carrboro community -- Chair of the Chapel Hill Cultural Arts
Commission, member of the Carrboro Arts Committee, and the
board of the Orange County Arts Commission -- as well as the
Managing Director of PlayMakers with over 15 years in arts
and community engagement experience.

No

Field not completed.

Yes



If YES, please name PlayMakers Repertory Company, Chapel Hill Cultural Art
them. Commission (Chair), Carrboro Arts Committee, Orange County
Arts Commission Board

Please share a few | imagine the future of Carrboro as a vibrant, colorful, inclusive
sentences of your vision  community where people want to live, work, shop, eat, engage
for Carrboro. in art, and generally want to spend their time.

What skills, networks, or | am well connected in the Chapel Hill-Carrboro area through

expertise will you bring my community work and my connections with UNC.
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
Ethnicity White
Gender Identity Male

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:25 PM

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

Thomas

Tiemann

100 Stable Rd

Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510

9196362283

tiemann@elon.edu

Resident of the Town

Field not completed.
No

Field not completed.

No

Field not completed.



Please share a few A walkable town with a dense urban core and a variety of
sentences of your vision housing options.
for Carrboro.

What skills, networks, or ~ PhD in economics with speciality in urban economics. | was on

expertise will you bring the Planning Board in Carrboro for many years.
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
Ethnicity European
Gender Identity Male

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Saturday, June 06, 2020 8:45 AM

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

Lisa

Brown

1006 KAREN WOODS RD
Field not completed.
CHAPEL HILL

NC

27516-5199

9198125796

DOWNTOWNLB@GMAIL.COM

Other

| am in the planning district NTA - in Carrboro planning but vote
in Orange. Pay CH Carrboro Taxes for school, but not city
services.

No

Field not completed.

Yes

Attend NTA meetings, some town meetings, have attended
Rogers Rd meetings as they are my neighbors.



Please share a few
sentences of your vision
for Carrboro.

What skills, networks, or
expertise will you bring
to the planning process?

Demographic Information

A place where people can live safely, with health and
sustainable practices. This means ecology, economy and a
balanced approach to the place that is Carrboro. What does
that mean? Indoor/outdoor spaces that support social gathering
and distancing (pandemic) be they private or public. Affordable,
clean, green and thoughtful spaces. A balance of space and
place to support all kinds of people and families. Not driving out
history for the sake of finance, renewing space so it will help
with carbon footprint but also ensure our older generations can
stay.

I am a nonprofit fundraising professional. | think it structures for
nonprofit management, which is like a small business. My work
has been in education, health and human services, and my
personal mission is to be of service to my community. Mission,
vision, and execution of programmatic outcomes, while linking
people to that are my 25+ yr background. | have a bachelors
from Emory University and read, research and stay informed. |
believe in data, and in research not just policy. | am married to
faculty and act as a consultant to small nonprofits.

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
european in origin

female

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Patricia J. McGuire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:24 PM
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

Ashley

Brown

901 N Greensboro St
Apt B

Carrboro

NC

27510

260-243-1388

ashmbrown@gmail.com

Resident of the Town

Field not completed.
No

Field not completed.

Yes

I've been a weekly volunteer at IFC for 3 years.



Please share a few
sentences of your vision
for Carrboro.

What skills, networks, or
expertise will you bring
to the planning process?

Demographic Information

Carrboro is a great place to live, and | want to build off of the
strong foundation we already have. One of my main concerns
is affordability and access to transportation. | want to ensure
that Carrboro remains a viable option for people of all
socioeconomic levels to live, especially if their jobs are located
in Carrboro or Chapel Hill. | also appreciate the vibrant "small
town"- like vibe the town provides especially with its events, but
| want to ensure that those events remain representative and
continue to celebrate diverse populations.

| am the Director of Research Services at the Kenan Institute at
UNC Kenan-Flagler Business School. Our Institute aims to
study the intersection of business and society, and we have a
strong economic development arm, in which | support with
research and data. | also have advanced degrees in public
administrations and library science. | also interned at the town
of Carrboro nearly 7 years ago.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 7:22 AM

To: Patricia J. McGuire; Ben Berolzheimer

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Comprehensive Plan Task Force Application

Comprehensive Plan Task Force Application

First Name Jacqueline

Last Name Helvey

Address1 111 Roberts St.
Address2 Field not completed.
City Carrboro

State North Carolina

Zip 27510

Telephone Number 9199339312

E-mail Adresss jackie@carrboro.com

How are you connected to  Resident of the Town, Business owner, Other
the Town of Carrboro?

If OTHER, please explain | own carrboro.com
Are you a student? No

If YES, where are you Field not completed.
currently enrolled?

Are you involved in any  Yes
community groups?

If YES, please name Carrboro Music Festival, Carrboro Film Festival, Mildred
them. Council Community Dinner



Please share a few Continuation of what we've already made it, an inclusive,
sentences of your vision  forward thinking community.
for Carrboro.

What skills, networks, or  Over 20 years helping build Carrboro into what it is today by

expertise will you bring being involved with the creating of festivals, sitting on the Arts

to the planning process? Committee for 13 years, being the town photographer for over
a decade, and producing a radio/TV show at WCOM.

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

Race White, with 2 inter-racial kids
Ethnicity mixed bag, mainly scottish, irish, german
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
Gender Identity Nonbinary

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






